NO: PW.CHD.CB.FCA-Dhadu_BhoIaIa/19-205 00,4 Dated :

HIMACHAL PRADESH
PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT

b1 |>e>-0

Chopal, Forest Division Chopal,

Diversion of 3.432 hac. of forest laand in favour of HPPWD for the

construction of Dhadu (Dhatrog) to Bholala road km. R.D. 0/0 to
9/0 within the jurisdiction of Cjhopal Forest Division District Shimla
HP (Online proposal No. FP/HP/ROAD/24362/2017.

To
The Divisional Forest Officer,
District Shimla, H.P.
Subject:-
Sir,

In this connection it is intimated that the observations raised vide Gol
MoEFCC Dehradun office letter No. 8B/HP/06/93/2019/FC/2004 dated 10/12/2019 and
further endorsed vide your office endorsement letter No. 1115/G dated 19.12.2019 has been

attended and submitted for favour of further necessary action please.
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